STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

April 13, 1989 POST JFFICE BOX 1980
GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505] 393-6161

Amoco Production Company
Box 3092
Houston, TX 77253

Attn: Blake Steel

Re: Well Producing in Excess of Assigned Allowable
Southland Royalty "A"™ #1-G Sec. 9, T21S, R37E

Gentlemen:

According to your monthly operator's report the above-referenced
downhole commingled Blinebry/Tubb/Drinkard well is producing in
excess of its assigned allowable in all zones. The allowable
has been reduced due to a high GOR.

The production from this well should be reduced to conform with
the assigned allowables as indicated in the oil proration schedule.

[f you have any questions concerning this, please contact Evelyn
Downs at (505) 393-6161.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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